



March 7th, 2004

To: Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
USA

Curtis-Straus LLC
527 Great Rd
Littleton, MA 01460
USA

Re: Class II Permissive Change:
FCC ID: QHKLSA2ANT

Gentlemen,

The Attached application is for a class II permissive Change to the library stack antenna (FCC ID: QHKLSA2ANT)

The change involved is the addition of a new antenna casing.

LSA3 antenna is based on LSA2 antenna only casing change. The plastic frame of antenna is replaced by a metallic frame.

Note that the electrical matching & tuning circuit and Antenna coil are unchanged.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Franck D'ANNUNZIO", written over a horizontal line.

Original written signature of authorized signer

F-13821 LA PENNE-SUR-HUVEAUNE - France

Franck D'ANNUNZIO
Product Development Manager
180, Chemin de saint LAMBERT